
From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Date: June 22, 2011 4:00:04 PM MDT
To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: New info re NW Labyrinth Gathering - This weekend!!!  

It's just two days until the NW Regional Labyrinth Gathering.
   Here's some last minute info!

2011 Northwest Regional Labyrinth Gathering 
One Step At a Time:

Global Labyrinth Consciousness
featuring

The Rev. Jill K. H. Geoffrion, Ph.D.

Friday, June 24 at Trinity Episcopal Cathedral
Saturday, June 25 at Mission of the Atonement

Sunday, June 26 at St. Luke’s Episcopal Church

More Information About the Gathering..

Tickets available at the door - cash or check only.

Online registration required for credit card purchases.
Register here to use a credit card.

Bring a camera!
We need lots of pictures for our website

An article about the Labyrinth Gathering
will be published in the Oregonian soon!

Show it to your friends.
Save a copy for me.

Temporary Labyrinths  - open to the public - free
 Rope-light labyrinth at Trinity

created by Denny Dyke
Everyone is welcome to stop by and walk the labyrinth.

Friday, June 24, 2011
6:30 - 10:00 PM 

WATCH LABYRINTHS BEING MADE
Saturday, June 25, 2011

at Mission of the Atonement in Beaverton
Beginning at 7:00 AM

WALK THE OUTDOOR LABYRINTHS
8:00 AM - 5:30 PM

It's free!  
Everyone welcome
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LABYRINTH MARKETPLACE
A variety of labyrinth products not normally available in the Northwest

finger labyrinths, scarves, books, tote bags, gift items
Bring your Checkbook!

You're going to want to buy something
OPEN TO REGISTERED PARTICIPANTS ALL DAY

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
During the lunch break

11:30 AM - 1:15 PM
and 

Before and after the gathering

CHECK THE LNN CALENDAR FOR INFO ABOUT THESE EVENTS 
AND MANY MORE INTERESTING LABYRINTH EVENTS

http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

COME TO TRINITY CATHEDRAL ON FRIDAY  - 7:00 PM
Beautiful Slide show Presentation - 2 Labyrinths to walk

Perfect way to introduce new people to the labyrinth
More info....

http://labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110626_NWRLG_Friday.pdf

Kay Kinneavy
Labyrinth Network Northwest
PO Box 722
Neskowin, OR  97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/
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